

MessageFrom: Schuemann, Vance W. [vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2005 5:45 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0717-EX-ST-2005

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On behalf of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, we request the withdrawal of the request for extension of Special Temporary Authority under file number 0717-EX-ST-2005. The request is a redundant request generated by the online Experimental License System.

Respectfully,

Vance Schuemann

Vance W. Schuemann, Government Affairs Policy Advisor | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 875 15th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 | direct: 202 551-1913 | main: 202 551 1700 | fax: 202 551 0313 | vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com |

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com.